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9 January 1952
i

i

'vashington 25, P. C.

c Dear Sir:
Attention:

Reference is made to negotiations between representa-

CD tivos of this Agency and the ~ \ re ~

^ garding a project to be performed by the

0 f———

—

on behalf of this Agency.

and

It is understood that the estimated cost of the nroject

for a period of one year is ?3h,230. For security reasons,

_ it is desired that the contract be executed and administered

l^ by the r ! at the direction of this

Agency.

0
You are advised that the above amount has been approved

by this Agency and will be made available for transfer., to

bhe
" '

- as soon as a Standard Form 1000

is received for payment.

~ of CIA will serve as

Liaison Officer in connection with any matters of an opera-

tional nature that may arise during the term of the project.

In order that there may be no delay in getting the pro-

ject under way your acknowledgment and concurrence with the

statements set forth above will be appreciated.

levy truly yours,

\

/?
Comptroller
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